

## **Radcliffe on Trent Parish Council**

The Grange, Vicarage Lane, Radcliffe-on-Trent, Nottingham NG12 2FB

Tel: 0115 933 5808, Email: clerk@rotpc.com, Web: www.rotpc.com

# Minutes of the Full Council meeting held on 25<sup>th</sup> July 2023 at 8pm in the Radcliffe Room, The Grange Radcliffe on Trent

## **Members Present:**

Cllr Anne McLeod (Chair)	Cllr Oli Bere (Vice Chair)	Cllr Irene Dovey
Cllr Gillian Dunn	Cllr Phil Thomas	Cllr Tracy James
Cllr Harry Curtis	Cllr Nikki Farnsworth	Cllr Oliver Furniss
Cllr Sue Clegg	Cllr Tracie Bere	

### Members Absent:

Cllr Matt Douglas-Kirk	

### In attendance:-

Belina Boyer (Parish Clerk)	Hayley Gandy (Administrator)	2 members of the public, 2 borough and
		county councillors.

Agenda	Agenda Item title	Resolution	Action	Power/Regulation
	Chair's welcome	The Chair reported that she has now visited all 3 schools to encourage youth involvement in		

Agenda	Agenda Item title	Resolution	Action	Power/Regulation
		the village and also inform them of the Jeffrey Limmer Trust and that £150 is available for parents struggling with cost of living. The Chair also reported that more Councillors are required to help at the Village Show.		
		She asked that we need some good news stories to get onto social media and requested Councillors to like and share on their own social media.		
		There will be a portable toilet being delivered to Wharf Lane on 26 <sup>th</sup> July and have a drinks van and ice van attending over the summer too.		
		Radcliffe warm places is on Monday and Friday 9-12 please pop in if you have time.		
Open Forum	Members of the public are welcome to present any matter relevant to the wellbeing of Radcliffe-on-Trent. and each resident will receive the attention of the Council for a period not exceeding 5 minutes, with a maximum of 15 minutes in total.	There were two members of the public who were representing Radcooks and attended in respect of item 65 of this agenda. It was unanimously agreed to move to item 65. See Item 65 for the resolution.		Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960, s 1(1).

Agenda	Agenda Item title	Resolution	Action	Power/Regulation
	Please see the Standing Orders 3 d-n for details.			
	To receive and note reports from Borough and County Councillors.	RBC Cllr Neil Clarke – reported that the Spitfire Homes Grantham Road planning application has been approved.		
		He reported that RBC have been looking at ways to support the Bingham Road shops with signage to promote the shops to help them stand out.		
		He also reported that the Ratcliffe on Soar EM Dev Co will create 1000s of high skilled jobs when the power station is closed next year.		
		NCC & RBC Cllr Roger Upton reported that the travellers at RSPCA were over their pitch numbers and were requested to move on, this did not happen and enforcement was required. He stated that the van on A52 is a highways matter and the rubbish bins should be collected by Nottingham city as they are commercial waste bins.		

Agenda	Agenda Item title	Resolution	Action	Power/Regulation
		He stated that he still awaits a highways programme of works.		
		There is better progress on Holme Lane, there will be TRO for the closing on the unmade section to vehicles.		
		He also noted that County Hall in West Bridgford will be closing soon and Nottinghamshire County Council will move to Hucknall.		
FC24/057	To note apologies for absence.	Cllr Matt Douglas and RBC Cllr Abby Brennan		Local Government Act 1972, s85 (1) & Sch 12, p40.
FC24/058	To receive any declarations of interest in accordance with the requirements of the Localism Act 2011.	None received.		Localism Act 2011, s31.
FC24/059	To consider any dispensation requests received by the Town Clerk in relation to personal and/or disclosable pecuniary interests, not previously recorded.	None received.		Localism Act 2011, s33.
FC24/060	To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2) and resolve to	It was requested that consideration be made for item 64 to exclude the public should a discussion be required.		Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2)

exclude public and press for			
these items.			
To receive the minutes of the previous Radcliffe-on-Trent Parish Council meeting(s) and resolve to sign these as a true record of the meeting(s).  Paper A –Parish Council meeting, Tuesday 30 May 2023	The Council resolved to sign the minutes as true record of the Full Council meeting held on the 25 <sup>th</sup> June 2023, this was unanimously agreed.	Administrator to upload to website	Local Government Act 1972, Sch 12, p41 (1).
To note the (draft) minutes of the council's committees:  a) Amenities 11 July 2023 b) Finance and General Purposes 20 June 2023 - final c) Finance and General Purposes 18 July 2023 d) Grange and Grange Hall 4 July 2023 e) Planning and Environment 27 June 2023  Paper B	The Council <b>resolved</b> to note the draft minutes of the committees.		Local Government Act 1972, s. 112
To <b>receive and note</b> a verbal	The Council noted unanimously the		
update by the clerk	verbal update from the clerk.		
	The clerk reported that things are		
	previous Radcliffe-on-Trent Parish Council meeting(s) and resolve to sign these as a true record of the meeting(s).  Paper A —Parish Council meeting, Tuesday 30 May 2023  To note the (draft) minutes of the council's committees:  a) Amenities 11 July 2023 b) Finance and General Purposes 20 June 2023 - final c) Finance and General Purposes 18 July 2023 d) Grange and Grange Hall 4 July 2023 e) Planning and Environment 27 June 2023  Paper B  To receive and note a verbal	previous Radcliffe-on-Trent Parish Council meeting(s) and resolve to sign these as a true record of the meeting(s).  Paper A —Parish Council meeting, Tuesday 30 May 2023  To note the (draft) minutes of the council's committees:  a) Amenities 11 July 2023 b) Finance and General Purposes 20 June 2023 - final c) Finance and General Purposes 18 July 2023 d) Grange and Grange Hall 4 July 2023 e) Planning and Environment 27 June 2023  Paper B  To receive and note a verbal update by the clerk  minutes as true record of the Full Council meeting held on the 25 <sup>th</sup> June 2023, this was unanimously agreed.  The Council resolved to note the draft minutes of the committees.  The Council noted unanimously the verbal update from the clerk.	previous Radcliffe-on-Trent Parish Council meeting(s) and resolve to sign these as a true record of the meeting(s).  Paper A —Parish Council meeting, Tuesday 30 May 2023  To note the (draft) minutes of the council's committees:  a) Amenities 11 July 2023 b) Finance and General Purposes 20 June 2023 - final c) Finance and General Purposes 18 July 2023 d) Grange and Grange Hall 4 July 2023 e) Planning and Environment 27 June 2023 Paper B  To receive and note a verbal update by the clerk  minutes as true record of the Full Council meeting held on the 25th June 2023, this was unanimously agreed.  The Council resolved to note the draft minutes of the committees:  The Council resolved to note the draft minutes of the committees.  The Council resolved to note the draft minutes of the committees.  The Council resolved to note the draft minutes of the committees.  The Council noted unanimously the verbal update from the clerk.  The clerk reported that things are

Agenda	Agenda Item title	Resolution	Action	Power/Regulation
		arrived and will be arranged to be fitted.		
		The Council wished to thank staff.		
FC24/064	To <b>consider</b> an application for co-option to the council. <b>Paper C</b>	The council considered two applications for co-option – Alice Tomlinson and Anne McKensie. It was resolved that both applications be granted, this was proposed by Cllr Furniss seconded by Cllr Dovey and unanimously agreed.		
		Advertisement to continue.		
FC24/065	To <b>consider</b> a Grant application by Radcooks Community Kitchen. <b>Paper D</b>	The Council considered the grant request from Radcooks and it was proposed by Cllr Dunn to grant Radcooks the total £253.47 for the insurance, this was seconded by Cllr Dovey, 10 agreed and 1 abstained.		
FC24/066	To <b>consider</b> the proposed changes to the Nottinghamshire ALC constitution. <b>Paper E</b>	The council resolved to accept the changes to the Nottinghamshire ALC constitution this was proposed by Cllr Bere Seconded by Cllr T Bere and agreed by 10 and 1 abstention.		
FC24/067	To <b>receive and note</b> reports from members – for information only	Cllr Sue Clegg reported: Nottinghamshire Police		

Agenda	Agenda Item title	Resolution	Action	Power/Regulation
		Rushcliffe South (Northern		
		Cluster) Priority Setting Meeting		
		Held on 20 <sup>th</sup> July at The Old Court House , Bingham		
		I attended this meeting on behalf of Radcliffe Parish Council, also in attendance were 4 Residents of Radcliffe, Mr & Mrs Griffin (Chair of Radcliffe Neighbourhood Watch) and a couple from the Park Homes site who have instigated a Facebook Group and are wishing to set up a Neighbourhood Watch on their site, they have also rejuvenated the Residents Association. As well as representatives of several local councils and the Police Officer in charge of our area.		
		Chief Superintendent Rob Lawson has moved on and Tim Cuthbert is taking his place.		
		Our beat officer remains Paul Sanders - it was advised that as well as reporting any crimes and getting an incident number it is also worth reporting to Paul		

Agenda	Agenda Item title	Resolution	Action	Power/Regulation
		Sanders, to build up a better		
		picture of our area.		
		It was mentioned that it is well		
		worth while encouraging residents to report crimes either by phone or		
		online otherwise there is a poor		
		record and it is difficult to build a		
		picture of what is happening in a specific area. Help the Police to		
		help us 999 for immediate		
		response / 101 if not urgent All		
		reports help the police		
		The actions/priorities from the		
		previous meeting were discussed		
		and results considered.		
		E-scooters remain a		
		problem – 1 <sup>st</sup> Action is a warning,		
		<ul> <li>2<sup>nd</sup> Confiscation</li> <li>Internet &amp; Phone scams are</li> </ul>		
		still a concern for anyone not just		
		the elderly		
		Rural Crime has dropped in  the area due to the installation.		
		the area due to the installation around this part of the county of		
		vehicle recognition cameras.		
		Anti-Social Behaviour – RoT		
		has been identified and work is		
		being co-ordinated with SNA.		

Agenda	Agenda Item title	Resolution	Action	Power/Regulation
		School holidays highlight this.		
		Keep Paul Sanders informed.		
		The cost to residents of		
		antisocial behaviour was		
		underlined.		
		Asked whether he would		
		comment on the viability of a Loo		
		at Wharf Lane he was non comital		
		<ul> <li>Fireworks on the highway</li> </ul>		
		again keep them informed.		
		•		
		Some Crime figures were		
		commented on which put Radcliffe		
		in a poor light however these were		
		around a very difficult time for one		
		area of our village.		
		Concern was mentioned re		
		the Bingham Road Traffic Lights		
		and what is considered by some as		
		the very poor road marking		
		directions when exiting Radcliffe in		
		an easterly direction. The person		
		concerned was informed that this is		
		in the hands of Highways England		
		not RoT or RBC		
		<ul> <li>Bingham also has grave</li> </ul>		
		concerns, as a growing community,		
		on the lack of police presence in its		
		new areas i.e. The Romans. More		
		and more CCTV is not the answer.		
		Bingham Town Councillor Nadia		
		Jejna spoke about her concerns as		

Agenda	Agenda Item title	Resolution	Action	Power/Regulation
		Bingham grows (similarly to Radcliffe) there is no input from CIL or 106 to increase the police presence.  If a cardboard cutout of an officer reduces crime! Surely the real thing is better  WB has an team on the streets which has benefitted WB  Date of next meeting 19th October 2023  CIIr Curtis wished to thank the Councillor and the people who supported the carnival especially		
FC24/068	To <b>receive</b> any items for notification to be included on a future agenda – for information only	the caretakers.  Shelford are celebrating 80 <sup>th</sup> anniversary of D day – to go to G and GH committee to discuss.		
FC24/069	To <b>note</b> the date and time of the next scheduled Full Council meeting as Tuesday, 26 September 2023 at 20.00.	The date for the next Full Council meeting is due to take place on Tuesday 22 <sup>nd</sup> August 2023, this was noted by all.		Local Government Act 1972, Sch 12, p10 (2)(a)

The meeting closed at 9.05pm	
Signed as a true record of the Meeting: _	Dated
5	

Presiding chair of approving meeting